From: <clerk-application@northgienn.org>
To: <dlentz@northglenn.org>

Date: 4/13/2006 10:51 am

Subject: Application for Board or Commission
Board or Commission: nura

First name: Wayne

Middle name:

Last name: Dodge

Street address:

3057 East 108th Drive

City, state, zip:  Northglenn, Co. 80233
Home phone number: 303-507-7202
Work phone number: *303-457-9872

Email address:

wayne@dodgesignco.com

Occupation: business Owner
Employer: Dodge Sign Co.

Skills or education:

| own and operate a small business with (14) employees.
Part owner in (4) other LLC's

Civic activities:

Northglenn Thornton Rotary Club
NNDC Board member
Northglenn Neighbor to Neighbor (Cathy Coward)

Adopt-A-Trail (Kay

Madden)

Snowbusters (Cathy Coward)

Etc.

Meetings attended:

Attended City Council, NURA, Planning Commission Meetings

Thornton, Commerce City

Plans/Ordinances:
I've never seen the

Traits:
Common sense an

Interest:

Being a Resident, Business owner and Landowner/Landlord, | have an interest

master plan

d the ability to bridge people together.

in Northglenn’s future.

Relatives:
No

Likely missed meetings:

?

Additional boards or commissions:

Adjustment:
Citizens Affairs:
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NURA: Y
Historic Preservation: N
Planning Commission: N
Senior Citizen: N
VALE: N



